

# Adile Namazova

ESL Tutor at Profi-Center

adile911@gmail.com

---

## Summary

Got Bachelor's and Master's degree in English and Ukrainian languages and literature. Published different articles on Linguistics and Technology. Have experience as an interpreter in international sport events.

Strengths: • Teaching languages to children and adults. • Creating a comfortable and positive learning environment. • Being collaborative during teaching process. • Online technologies and computer literate.

---

## Experience

### **ESL Tutor at Profi-Center**

May 2015 - September 2015 (5 months)

Individual and Group Teacher of English by Callan Method.

### **English Tutor at Open World**

March 2015 - September 2015 (7 months)

Individual and Group Teacher of courses: • Elementary and Intermediate English. • Upper-Intermediate and Advanced English. • Business English, Professional English.

### **Assistance Support Manager at Zoom Support. Lviv**

December 2014 - April 2015 (5 months)

My responsibilities include: • Support and provide superior service via phone and chat; • Fixing customers computers and activating our software; • Handle and resolve customer complaints; • Identify and escalate priority issues; • Deliver prepared sales scripts to persuade potential customers to purchase a service.

---

## Certifications

### **Duolingo French Fluency: Beginner (Estimated)**

Duolingo August 2015

---

## Education

### **Crimean State Industrial Pedagogical Institute, Simferopol**

Master's degree, Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor, 2009 - 2014

---

## Interests

I love to read and learn foreign languages.

---

## Skills & Expertise

**Business English**

**English Literature**

**English Grammar**

**English Teaching**

**Ukrainian**

**Language Teaching**

**Working With Children**

**Childcare**

**Pedagogy**

**Tutoring**

**IELTS**

**TOEFL**

---

## Languages

**English**

**Ukrainian**

**Crimean Tatar**

**Russian**

---

## Volunteer Experience

**Interpreter at Prime Yalta Rally**

May 2011 - June 2011 (2 months)

**Interpreter at Cliff Diving Yalta**

August 2011 - September 2011 (2 months)

---

# Adile Namazova

ESL Tutor at Profi-Center

adile911@gmail.com

---



[Contact Adile on LinkedIn](#)